Muhammad Ishaq

Support Associate (Communication)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 0512897235

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ishaq is working as Support Associate (Communication) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Ishaq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

University Main Office (UMO)

B.Tech(14 years) in Electronics	2008 - 2010
Preston University , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	1991 - 1993
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Support Associate (Communication)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Support Associate (Communication)	2024 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Support Associate (Communication)	2019 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Supervisor (Call Server)	2009 - 2019